Request for Proposal for Background Check Services
Amendment #1

Questions and Answers

	Questions:
	Answers:

	Question #1:  What exactly is the TERO certification?  How would I go about obtaining this?
	Answer #1:  The Cherokee Nation Tribal Employment Rights Office (TERO) offers a certification process for those firms that are at least 51% Native American owned and controlled.  If your firm fits that criteria, you may call 918-453-5000 and ask for the TERO Office.  

	Question #2:  Who is the current provider for these services?
	Answer #2:  American Checked

	Question #3:  Are you able to provide your current pricing?

Question #3:  Could you provide the current pricing paid for each of the packages?

Question #3:  Do you have a Bid Tabulation for your most recent RFP for these services that you could share with us?
	Answer #3:  That information is not part of the RFP.

	Question #4:  Please list any current challenges you hope to overcome in your current program?

Question #4:  Are there any pain points with your current provider?
	Answer #4:  That information is not part of the RFP.

	Question #5:  Relative to the Law Enforcement component in the RFP:  National Agency Check (includes Federal Security/Suitability Investigations Index (SSI); Defense Clearance and Investigation Index (DCII) and Citizenship Verification)  We believe that the Citizenship Verification is the i-9 and that the SSI might be a check of the Social Security Administration, but this is unclear.  Could you please clarify the information requested?
	Answer #5:  A search of multitude databases covering U.S. and foreign sanctions and watch lists as provided by U.S. and foreign governments and international organizations.
Relative to the Law Enforcement component:

National Agency Checks to include:

*  Federal Security/Suitability Investigations Index (SII)

*  Defense Clearance and Investigation Index (DCII)

*  Citizenship verification (I-9

These searches would not include a Social Security check.

	Question #6:  Is this a new contract?
	Answer #6:  No

	Question #7:  When does the current contract expire?
	Answer #7:  September 30, 2018 unless extended by the Cherokee Nation.

	Question #8:  On page 4 of the bid, National Agency Check (includes Federal Security/Suitability Investigations index (SSI); Defense Clearance and Investigation Index (DC11); and Citizenship Verification.  Who will be completing or processing Form SS-85 for this service and what government agencies are you submitting it to?
	Answer #8:  We currently do not have a vendor to provide this service.  If your firm is unable to perform this service, please disclose in your proposal.  

	Question #9:  On page 4 f the bid, Statewide Violent Offender registry check.  Do you want a Sex Offender search?  Because in some states this product (statewide violent offender) is not always available.
	Answer #9:  No.

	Question #10:  On page 4 of the bid, Residence checks.  Do you want an investigated search, where you physically pull the search?
	Answer #10:  No.

	Question #11:  Under the employee package, you have a line item called National Agency Check.  Can you confirm how that is being conducted today and does it require a fingerprint?  Based on recent research, that check appears to be an FBI search and only law enforcement has access to that kind of check.  
	Answer #11:  We currently do not have a vendor to provide this service.  If your firm is unable to perform this service, please disclose in your proposal.  

	Question #12:  Why are you evaluating new providers for background check services?
	Answer #12:  As a tribal government, we typically bid out services on a periodic basis.  

	Question #13:  Does the three (3) copies requested include an original copy, or should vendors submit one (1) original and three (3) copies?
	Answer #13:  One (1) original and two (2) copies would be sufficient.  

	Question #14:  Should vendors include the RFP document with the final page completed and signed with their proposal submission?
	Answer #14:  The completed last page must be included with proposal submissions.  

	Question #15:  What is your estimated annual volume?
	Answer #15:  Approximately 800 packages made up of 5, 7 or 10 year searches.  

	Question #16:  For the multi-jurisdictional criminal history checks that include county checks, are you looking for a multi-jurisdictional criminal database search where the vendor confirms hits at the county level, or are you looking for county criminal searches for all counties of residence for the specified years?  If the latter, would you like county checks priced on a per county fee, or as a flat rate inclusive of all counties and fees?
	Answer #16:  Multi-jurisdictional criminal database search where the vendor confirms hits at the county level.

	Question #17:  For packages that indicate a 5 year, 7 year or 10 year scope, are you looking to search places of residence for 5, 7 or 10 years, or are you looking for criminal conviction information to be reported within those scopes (i.e. in the 5 year package we wouldn’t show a conviction charge that was 6 years old)?
	Answer #17:  Criminal conviction information to be reported within those scopes (5,7 or 10 years).  

	Question #18:  If awarded the contract, we request the addition on the following language to the section titled “Assignment” on page 13 of the solicitation “..such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.”
	Answer #18:  When you submit your proposal, please disclose and document this requested change.  The Nation will take your request under consideration.

	Question #19:  Please provide the nature and amount of any fees applicable to this contract in accordance with current TERO legislation.
	Answer #19:  As per the TERO Office, this professional service will be exempt from any TERO fees.

	Question #20:  All consumer Reporting Agencies (CRAs) are required by law to include specific FCRA certifications in the terms and conditions of their contracts.  Additionally, some information, such as credit reports, require specific terms to be included as well.  Will the Cherokee Nation accept these additions to their terms and conditions?
	Answer #20:  Any deviation to terms and conditions, or requests from vendors for specific terms and conditions should be disclosed and documented in your proposal submission.  The Cherokee Nation will take your request under advisement.  



	Question #21:  Do you wish to order Certified Statewide Criminals?
	Answer #21:  Yes

	Question #22:  Are you in need of fingerprinting services for your Child Care Employees?
	Answer #22:  No

	Question #23:  In the Project Objective you outline the goal of retrieving “nationwide level information unavailable at this time.  Are you referring to the Nationwide Criminal Database, fingerprinting, Homeland Security Search, or something else?
	Answer #23:  National Agency Checks (include Federal Securtiy/Suitability Investigations index (SII); Defense Clearance and Investigation Index (DCII).

	Question #24:  Are you interested in an integrated ATS solution that provides job bid board postings through to background screening?
	Answer #24:  No

	Question #25:  Per the RFP, Proposals are requested as a separate proposal for each Cherokee Nation group identified in this RFP and also as a combined proposal for all groups.  The Human Resources Group, Human Services Group and Career Services Group are all listed in the RFP.  Is it the expectation three copies are submitted to each group for a total of nine copies of the RFP?  If so, do they need to be separated and identified for each group?  Or does this refer more to pricing for each group?
	Answer #25:  One (1) original and two (2) copies would be sufficient.  Each group needs to be separated and identified for each group.  We require pricing for each group, but are interested in any group discounts.

	Question #26:  Do you require the following reports?
*SSN Verification (SSN Trace)

*Residence Checks 

*Unlimited Federal District Searches for all districts that an applicant has lived in going back the required scope

* Unlimited Statewide Criminal Searches for all states that an applicant has lived in going back the required scope

* Multi-jurisdictional criminal history database going back the required scope

* 50 State Sex Offender Search

* Primary Name plus any applicable AKA’s need to be searched
	Answer #26:  The Cherokee Nation requests services identified in the RFP.

	Question #27:  Some jurisdictions outside Oklahoma charge a court fee to run a Statewide criminal or county criminal search, if the applicant has lived in one of these jurisdictions.  How do you want your chosen vendor to handle this added cost?
	Answer #27:  The successful vendor will conduct the search and submit those charges on an invoice.  

	Question #28:  What is the turnaround time expectation of the Cherokee Nation?
	Answer #28:  Within 24 to 48 hours from request.


